
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALAND CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
RFP# 18-19-002 NET 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
NETWORK CABINETS PURCHASE/INSTALLATION 

Alice Ellington K-8 School, Azusa High School, Center Middle School, Gladstone High School 
E-Rate FY2019-2020 

 

RFP Responses Due: Friday, February 13, 2015 at 11:00AM PST 

1. Is there bidder pre-registration required to the school district in order to provide a proposal to this 

RFP? No, but in order to be considered, Service Providers are required to participate in E-Rate and 

have a SPIN number. More information is in the RFP starting on page 2.  

2. Will there be any scheduled job walk to ascertain site conditions?  Photos provided do not provide 

the detail required to properly assess the labor required to replace cabinets. At this time, no job walk is 

scheduled. With regards to fair and open, please send any questions regarding the details of the scope 

to the contact listed int eh RFP, mcreech@azusa.org. We will provide responses in as much detail as 

possible such that you to have enough information to compile a response.  

3. Page 10 “Specifications” regarding cabinets alludes to the possibility of a product substitution as it 

regards the cabinets.  Please advise. The question is not clear. The RFP clearly describes the minimum 

specification must be industry standard. There was no intent to ambiguity. Any and all make and 

models that are proposed in responsive bids will be considered. 

4. Page 10 “Specifications” Paragraph 2 refers to other hardware that does not seem to be part of this 

scope.  Please advise. The only hardware that is part of the scope of this project is included in the 

appendix. 

5. Page 10 list of 5 items for pricing consideration; this list does not speak to the relocation of the 

existing data drops and/or any patch panels.  The list also indicates “specified network electronics” but 

there are not detail lists provided. It is assumed then that the equipment in each photo is to be moved to 

the new cabinet. Yes. The items contained in the cabinet should be moved to the new cabinet. 

6. You’re attachment appendix A lists 2 locations that are new.  Can it be assumed that there is no 

equipment being installed as part of our scope?  Another concern regarding the new locations is that 

we cannot ascertain implementation costs site unseen, or with no description of the existing 

environment, ie;  Concrete wall vs Drywall, height of cabinet placement. Yes. These are new locations, 

and the vendor will only be mounting the cabinets at this time. 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

This is the end of Addendum #01. 


